[bookmark: _GoBack]Questions and Answers

ERIE COUNTY REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) TO PROVIDE:
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1. What role will Erie County and/or OASAS play in negotiating the terms of the lease?
1. Once an award has been made, before there can be a contract OASAS requires prior review and approval of the proposed lease. Our role will be in the RFP proposal review process determining whether the budgeted amount for lease expenses seems reasonable and appropriate in the local marketplace.

2. Please clarify on page 14 target performance measures, the following:  “formally admitted” means previous admission and this is a second or third admission or, formal admission vs referral?
1. It means an individual who has been formally admitted for program participation. If someone is re-admitted during the same contract or reporting period this would also be counted as a formal admission.

3. What constitutes a Direct Care FTE?
1. Direct Care staff are those who provide your clients with some form of direct care, mostly treatment, case management, etc. It would not apply to a receptionist who greets clients, takes their names.
1. If your standard work week is 37.5 hours then 1.0 FTE is a direct care staff who normally works 37.5 hours per week. Similarly, if a direct care staff normally is scheduled to work 18.75 hours/week then that would be 0.50 FTE, etc.

4. If letters of support from parents and partner agencies are included in our RFP package, does that count towards our page limit?
1. Yes. It is recommended to not include these types of materials unless you have room within the page limit.

5. Does bed mix mean male/female usage?
1. No:  it refers to ethnic and other such demographics mix roughly representative of same within the county, particularly including high need/high risk individuals from the City of Buffalo.

6. How specific should answers be in regards to revenue estimates inclusive of payer source?
1. As specific as you can make them without taking undue space or making unreasonable projections. However, it would mean breaking out into Medicaid, Medicare, self-pay and, Other 3rd party such as insurance companies.

7. In the Indemnification paragraph, is the Consultant referred to, the Insurance Broker? 
1. No, the Consultant would be the agency or entity completing the RFP (the agency that would contract with the County). 
